

South Coast Pigeon Federation Inc

Over 100 years of Pigeon Racing

President: Jason Matthews

Secretary: Iris Elliott



SCF Committee Meeting (8)

Held on Wednesday 7th August 2024 at 7.00pm

Venue: The Frat – Rooma Room

Record of Attendance: Jason Matthews, Matt Nelson, Paul Barnes, Luca Krkovski, Iris Elliott (minutes)

Apologies: Alan Zahra, Alec Krkovski, Trevor Gasseling

Minutes of Previous Meeting held on Wednesday, 3rd July 2024 was read to the SCF Committee

Moved: Jason Matthews

Seconded: Luca Krkovski

Business arising from the Previous Minutes

GRAPHICS ON TRUCK

ACTION 11.4:

Luca now has the logo for Warilla Bowling Club and will organize to have the graphics put on the truck.

TO BE COMPLETED

AGM Motions

ACTION 2.3.2

Rules to be amended according to the 2024 AGM motions.

We will need to gather the appropriate information so that we can complete this task.

We will also have to update the truck details and photo's due to having a new truck.

TO BE COMPLETED

SPONSORSHIP

WARILLA BOWLS AND RECREATION CLUB

Iris will write a letter to the Board of Directors to thank them for their support.

We are just waiting for the logo to be put on the truck, so that we can include a photo.

TO BE COMPLETED

PAYMENT TO FIX A FRAME NSW PTY LTD FOR WORK COMPLETED ON TRAILER.

\$110 to be paid to FIX A FRAME NSW

COMPLETED

SPONSORSHIP FOR CHARITY RACE

ACTION 7.1

Iris will email clubs to ask if they would like to donate \$50
COMPLETED

BIRD FLU OUTBREAK

ACTION 7.2

Contact the DPI on the 3rd Eden Race (if not already contacted)

Iris has tried several times and has not been able to speak to anyone, messages have also been left for the DPI to make a return call.

We will follow up if necessary.

COMPLETED

RACE SHEETS FOR COMBINE RACES

ACTION 7.3

Iris to email club secretaries regarding printouts of race sheets.

COMPLETED

Charity Race Account

Paul would like to see a separate charity race bank account for the following reasons:

- ✚ Not all sponsors put a reference when making a deposit.
- ✚ It would be easier to keep track of all the sponsors.
- ✚ All charity money would be kept separate.

This will be decided at a later date.

Treasurer's Report – The Treasure's report was presented to the SCF Committee.

Moved: Luca Krkovski

Seconded: Jason Matthews

Business arising from the Treasurer's Report

IGBF RING RACE.

There is \$2455 for the 2024 IGBF race.

MORUYA RACING PIGEON CLUB

Moruya Racing Pigeon Club will be joining us from Bairnsdale.

We will ask Nowra and Moruya if they would like to race the 2nd Wonthaggi. They can only send 5 birds at \$2 per bird.

ACTION 8.1

Iris will ask Nowra and Moruya if they would like to race the 2nd Wonthaggi Race.

TO BE COMPLETED

Correspondence Received

- ✚ 5th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
Authorisation to fundraise letter from Katie
- ✚ 8th July 2024 - Email from Daniel
Asking how much Dapto owe, including out of area transfers (Iris has spoken to Daniel)
- ✚ 9th July 2024 – Email from Andrew
Receipt for Berkeley’s Freight for 3 x Bermagui 9Only 2 Bermagui for Rick Irwin)
- ✚ 14th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
Email to Alec and Luca with the list of the winners for the gold band rings from the Charity Race fundraiser night.
- ✚ 14th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
Email to Daniel Cavill (thank you for purchasing a pigeon at the Charity Race Fundraiser Night Auction)
- ✚ 15th July 2024 - Email from Andrew
Receipt for Berkeley’s Charity Race fees
- ✚ 15th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
Copy of email saying that she has almost filled in all the blanks for the House of Pigeons Charity Race Auction.
- ✚ 16th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
Invoice from Skilton Truck Repairs for the truck service. (Job # 7532 -\$808.98).
- ✚ 16th July 2024 - Email from Julie Hider
copy of email to Alec and Luca (thanks for sorting out the rest of the House of Pigeon Auction buyers)
- ✚ 18th July 2024 – Email from Big 4 Moruya Heads Easts Dolphin Beach Holiday Park
Receipt for 2nd Eden (\$120).
- ✚ 18th July 2024 – Email from Julie Hider
copy of email to Sue Thanking her for her donation to the Wollongong Hospital Neonatal Unit.
- ✚ 22nd July 2024 – Email from Julie Hider
Charity Race donation list.
- ✚ 23rd July 2024 – Email from Daniel
asking who put pigeons on the toss. (Iris has spoken to Daniel).
- ✚ 26th July 2024 - Email from Moruya Motel
Receipt for 1st Eden (\$175).
- ✚ 26th July 2024 - Email from Moruya Motel
Receipt for 3rd Eden (\$175).
- ✚ 29th July 2024 – Email from Matt Nelson
asking if we could put out an email to club secretaries asking if there is any interest from members to have a Juniors Race in the 2025 race season. (Iris has sent out an email and also made a phone call to club contacts)
- ✚ 30th July 2024 – Email from Andrew
Receipt for Berkeley’s 3 x Eden freight (\$1080)
- ✚ 2nd August 2024 – Email from Daniel
Dapto has 2 interested members for the Juniors Race in 2025)
- ✚ 2nd August 2024 - Email from Moruya Motel
Receipt for 1st Orbost (\$170).
- ✚ 3rd August 2024 – Email from Julie
Skilton Truck Repairs (Job # 7574 - \$254.39)
Message from Manny
Moruya would like to start racing from Bairnsdale

General Business

LIBERATION ON RACE DAY.

We need to ensure that there is more communication between the liberator, the liberation committee and the race secretary.

The liberator only has the last say when there are concerns regarding the weather not being suitable at the race point.

Our priority is the welfare of our pigeons and getting as many birds home as possible.

JUNIOR RACE

There has been interest regarding the Junior race for the next race season so we will definitely be pursuing a Junior Race in 2024.

There will be a 20-bird nomination that will need to be given to the Race Secretary on the first basketing night of the season.

The cost will be \$5 per week for a 5-bird nomination.

BASKETS FOR MORUYA

We will arrange to have baskets picked up by Manny Byrne.

We will arrange to give them 4 baskets this week and 4 baskets next week.

ACTION 8.2

Arrange with Manny where he will pick the baskets up from.

TO BE COMPLETED

RETAKE NUMBERS

On the LAY WEEK we will retake numbers so that we can arrange the baskets accordingly for the Wonthaggi races.

ACTION 8.3

On the LAY WEEK ask for numbers.

TO BE COMPLETED

NATIONAL RACE AND PRESENTATION NIGHT

Jason will ask Warilla Bowling and Recreation Club for available dates for our presentation night.

Jason will also book Warilla Bowling Recreation club for our National Race.

ACTION 8.4

Jason to book the Warilla Bowling Recreation Club.

TO BE COMPLETED

Meeting finished at 8.45pm.

**Next SCF Committee Meeting to be held at:
Warilla Bowling and Recreation Club 4th September 2024**

ACTION 11.4:

Luca now has the logo for Warilla Bowling Club and will organize to have the graphics put on the truck.
TO BE COMPLETED

AGM Motions

ACTION 2.3.2

Rules to be amended according to the 2024 AGM motions.
Iris will ask Steve Saywell how we will approach this.
We will also have to update the truck details and photo's due to having a new truck.
TO BE COMPLETED

SPONSORSHIP

WARILLA BOWLS AND RECREATION CLUB

Iris will write a letter to the Board of Directors to thank them for their support.
We are just waiting for the logo to be put on the truck, so that we can include a photo.
TO BE COMPLETED

MORUYA RACING PIGEON CLUB

Moruya Racing Pigeon Club will be joining us from Bairnsdale.
We will ask Nowra and Moruya if they would like to race the 2nd Wonthaggi. They can only send 5 birds at \$2 per bird.
ACTION 8.1
Iris will ask Nowra and Moruya if they would like to race the 2nd Wonthaggi Race.
TO BE COMPLETED

BASKETS FOR MORUYA

We will arrange to have baskets picked up by Manny Byrne.
We will arrange to give them 4 baskets this week and 4 baskets next week.
ACTION 8.2
Arrange with Manny where he will pick the baskets up from.
TO BE COMPLETED

RETAKE NUMBERS

On the LAY WEEK we will retake numbers so that we can arrange the baskets accordingly for the Wonthaggi races.
ACTION 8.3
On the LAY WEEK ask for numbers.
TO BE COMPLETED

NATIONAL RACE AND PRESENTATION NIGHT

Jason will ask Warilla Bowling and Recreation Club for available dates for our presentation night.
Jason will also book Warilla Bowling Recreation club for our National Race.
ACTION 8.4
Jason to book the Warilla Bowling Recreation Club.
TO BE COMPLETED